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Planning Policy

From: Lewis Wright <LWright@savills.com>

Sent: 20 February 2015 16:57

To: Planning Policy

Cc: Matthew Sobic

Subject: CIL Exmaintion Hearing - Brookhouse (Chrsitchurch Limited)

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We confirm our request to appear at the hearing to raise comments in relation to the convenience goods charging 

rates and the regulation 123 list. Further evidence to be provided after the hearing. 

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact myself or Matt Sobic at the below address. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Lewis Wright  

Graduate Planner  

Retail Planning  

Savills, Belvedere, 12 Booth Street, Manchester, M2 4AW  
 

Tel  :+44 (0) 16 1236 8644  

Email  :LWright@savills.com  

Website :www.savills.co.uk  
  

� Before printing, think about the environment  

 

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential 

information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You 

must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, 

the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does 

not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the 

right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks. 

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. 

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial 

Conduct Authority (FCA) 

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office: 33 

Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. 

Savills (UK) Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in respect of insurance 

mediation activity. 

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered 

office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. 

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless 

otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be 

relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third 

party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS 
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Valuation – Professional Standards, effective from 6th January 2014. Any advice attached is not a formal 

("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party 

who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be 

explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose. 


